Minutes of Pre-Proposal Conference/Site Visit

Solicitation Number: W911S8-04-R-0016

For

Management and Operation of the Oil Analysis Lab at Fort Lewis, WA

1.  All in attendance were informed that the remarks and explanations at the conference shall not qualify the terms of the solicitation. The terms of the solicitation and specifications remain unchanged unless the solicitation is amended in writing.

2.  The companies represented were:

RTW Enterprises

Consultants LTD

The Cascade Group

JT Associates

3.  Government personnel present were:

Diane Zientek, Contract Specialist, Directorate of Contracting, Fort Lewis, WA

Pam Engelhaupt, Contract Administrator, Directorate of Contracting, Fort Lewis, WA

Frank Portillos, Project Manager, AOAP, Fort Lewis, WA

4.  The following items were discussed:

a.  Type of Acquisition: This is a Performance Based Services Acquisition being solicited as a Firm Fixed Price contract with fixed and requirement items. Award of this procurement will be based on best value. It was pointed out to the offerors to pay particular interest to the evaluation factors specified in Section M of the Request for Proposal. 

b.  Proposals are due September 7, 2004 at 02:00:00 PM, Pacific Time.  Offerors were reminded of the closing date and time for the acceptance of proposals. The official time to be used will be from the US Government atomic time clock found at http://www.time.gov. It was also emphasized to those who choose to hand carry in their proposals to allow for extra time to get through the gates as it relates to the closing of the proposal. No exceptions will be made. Proposals received after 02:00:00 PM on 7 September 2004 will be considered late.  Offerors were advised that there were past incidents when Offers were sent through the U.S. Postal Service were not received in time and it was noted that sending by UPS or FedEx is a safer method.

c.  Responsive Offer:  The attendees were reminded to complete Section B – Prices, acknowledge all amendments, complete Representations and Certifications in Section K, and submit a technical proposal and past performance information.

d.  Provisions and Clauses: Conferees were instructed to ensure the FAR and DFARS clauses and provisions for the representations and certifications are properly completed and registration in the Central Contractor Registery is active and current. 

5.  Site Visit:  Following the conference, the attendees proceeded to the Laboratory where Mr. Portillos gave them a tour of the facility.

6.  The following questions were submitted by attendees:

John Prough, RTW Enterprises

Chuck Hinds, Consultants LTD

Robert King, The Cascade Group

6.1.  Please confirm that the Proposal due date is 2:00 PM (PT) 07 Sep 2004 as stated on SF 33, and not 2:00 PM (PT) 23 Aug 2004 as stated on page 37 of 41 para. L.2.2. Delivery Instructions.
Answer:   The solicitation will be amended to correct this.   
6.2.  In Section C - Performance Work Statement (PWS) Paragraphs 7.3.6 and 7.4.7 State that the contractor will perform Laser Net Particle Counter Test on all Aeronautical and Non-Aeronautical components as designated by PD-AOAP and in accordance with TM 38-301.   I do not see a Laser Net Particle Counter listed on the government furnished equipment. 
6.3.  Question:  Does the lab have a Laser Net Particle Counter?

Answer:  Yes the Lab has one Net Particle Counter with UFR in for two additional units requested.  

6.4.  Question:  Are Laser Net Particle Counter test currently being performed?

Answer:  No this is a new process and LOGSA has set up the Laser Net Particle Counter and provided training, we waiting on DOIM to set up a port to established connectivity.  We are looking at having the port set up in the near future.  

6.5.  Question:  How many Aeronautical and Non-Aeronautical samples are tested per month on average?

Answer:  From 4500 - 7200 samples per month
6.6.   Training:  PD-AOAP is currently revising and updating equipment and discussing the addition of new test and testing equipment.  (Example: New Spectrometers by Spectro INC issued, Operators attending the Operator and Maintenance Course in Boston, 10 day Course cost $1000.00, lodging $1140.00 plus per-diem, travel and rental car, historic cost of training has averaged $3300.00 per attendee) 
6.7.  Question:  If the new test equipment requires personnel to attend formal training, will Government provide and funds for TDY and course training?

Answer:  Yes we will send the Lab Chief or Technician and it will be train the trainer from their on. Training for the new Spectrometers was provided on site.  If we get new equipment we will ask for training and the training is normally provided on site.  Yes if equipment is installed and training is required the Government will pay the TDY.  
6.8. Question:  The due date of the proposal. 1 area states the 7th of September and in another area it states the proposal is due on the 27th of August. Can we get a definite date on this.

Answer:  This will be corrected by an amendment.  The closing date and time are 7 September 2004 at 02:00:00 PM Pacific Time.

6.9. Question:  The number of copies of the Proposal. One sections states 1 copy of the price, 3 copies of the proposal and 1 copy of another part while another section  (executed request) states we need to submit the original and 3 copies of everything. Which is correct?

Answer:  The proposal must be submitted IAW Section L; 1 copy of the executed RFP, 3 copies of the technical proposal, 1 copy of the price proposal.  The computer program used does not allow any changes to be made to that block.

6.10. Question:  Under this solicitation are all companies aware that they must be licensed in the State of Washington and that the State of Washington charges an excise tax of about $1200 per quarter?

Answer:  The contractor should verify this. 

6.11. Question:  We would like clarification for line item 003 as the way I read it is it calls for price per hour for a full crew as it states full operation. Is this correct?

Answer:  This data was based on historical data, and yes it was based on an operation equal to 243 hrs. and the AOAP Labs work load for that specific mission.  It may be adjusted as mission increases or decreases.   
6.12.  Question:  PWS Section C #2 states Personnel: The contractor shall provide sufficient personnel per TM 38301-2 to perform all requirements. Does this mean that we have to have  1 person per 800 samples as the TM states? 

Answer: The government is not telling the contractor how many employees they will require to operate the Lab this is only a recomendation.
6.13.  Question:  In the PWS under specific requirements it states under section 7 all the required tests such as viscosity, hot plate, fuel sniffer, particle counter etc but then paragraph 7.1.2.5 FT-IR states Contractor shall perform physical property testing on all air and ground samples as per TM 38-301-2 and current guidelines from PD-AOAP etc but then it states if FT-IR is inoperative the Contractor shall perform manual physicals. 

Anwser: What this is refering to is if both FTIR's goes down it is authorized to only use the physical property test in lue of the FTIR.   

6.14.  Question:  Does this mean that we only use the FTIR and eliminate the rest of the tests when the FTIR is operational? 

Answer:   No.

6.15.  Question:  The TM does not take these requirements away but many labs have discontinued manual physicals. 

Answer:   The Lab must follow the TM.
6.16.  Question:  Paragraph 7.2 under Training. The contractor shall provide AOAP training in coordination with the Installation AOAP Manager. The Contractor shall provide AOAP training as requested to new Brigade coordinators for the Active,NG and Reserves as per FL 750-1 para 7-2 The COR will provide the training aids. Where do we conduct this training and how often do we have to schedule the training. 

Answer:  The DOL will provide a room and training adds to perform the training.  

6.17.  Question:  They could say we need to go to the unit and do the training which could mean going to another state and at whose expense would that be. 

Answer: All training will be conducted on Fort Lewis.
6.18.  Question:  Will the contractor be responsible for purchasing replacement parts for the laboratory equipment (for those parts that typically get replaced during routine maintenance)? 

Answer:   No, the Government will provide all repair parts.

6.19.  Question:  Would the contractor be responsible for supplying their own glassware, reagents, and incidental laboratory supplies?  If so, may I obtain copies of the methods in use so that I can determine what specific supplies are required; or would it be possible to obtain a list of these items? 

Answer:   No, the Goverment will purchase all operation supplies except cleaning supplies used by the contractors as identified in the PWS.

6.20.  Question:  Is an emergency laboratory spill kit provided by the Government or is this the responsibility of the contractor?   

Answer:  The Government provides all spill kits; it is the contractor’s responsibility to maintain the kit. 

